From: Malkin, Joseph M.

Sent: 5/17/2012 2:50:53 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Morris, Harvey Y. (harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: RE: Discovery Confidentiality Agreements with Non-CPUC Parties

Michelle,

We do not have confidentiality agreements for the Olls with any of those parties. We talked
with CCSF about executing one, but could not reach agreement due to some San Francisco
municipal code provisions that they viewed as requiring them to turn over materials even if
subject to a CA. As a result, we have provided CCSF with redacted copies of documents that
contain 583 material.

If you are willing to identify the data request responses you want to share, we can redact those
promptly (assuming the volume is not huge).

Please let me know if you would like to pursue that path.

Joe

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Malkin, Joseph M.

Cc: TNHC@pge.com; Morris, Harvey Y.

Subject: Discovery Confidentiality Agreements with Non-CPUC Parties

Joe- | wanted to check whether PG&E has previously executed discovery
confidentiality agreements with TURN, City of San Bruno, or City/County of San
Francisco. | am asking because there are some data request responses from PG&E to
our discovery requests that CPSD would like to share with the parties that are
pursuing a stipulated resolution to the enforcement cases that were provided under
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583. If confidentiality agreements have already been executed, it would greatly simplify
things and allow us to simply provide copies of responses that were provided under

583 to us.
Please let me know.

Thank you.

Michelle Cooke, Special Projects
California Public Utilities Commission
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
415703 2349

415703 2233

415987 1184

mic@cpuc.ca.gov

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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